
Morehead State Public Radio – Community Advisory Board 

Minutes 11-1-23 

Members Present: Dan Mason, Robert Boram, Hallie Adams, Rianna Robinson, Janelle Hare, 

Nellie Middleton, Mike Dobranski April Hobbs Nutter 

Also Present: Paul Hitchcock, WMKY General Manager, and Samantha Morrill, News Director 

1. Welcome – Call to order at 5:30 p.m. 

2. Guest Comments – none. 

3. Old Business 

a. CAB Meeting Minutes (August 9, 2023) - one minor typo noted. Motion to 

approve by R. Robinson; second by J. Hare; approved unanimously. 

b. Quarterly Program Report (July – September 2023) - Samantha Morrill 

elaborated on the handout. WMKY staff and students continue to report online 

and through broadcast; some content is online-only. There was a brief break 

when WMKY news was not on-air. 

4. New Business 

a. News Director Samantha Morrill was introduced. 

b. Part-Time Staff have been hired: Kennealy Jenkins and Clay Wallace as news 

reporters. 

c. Weekday Newscasts return in November with the fall fundraiser and include 

Morning Edition, Midday News, and Mountain Edition/Afternoon. Students are 

being trained to write and broadcast news. Their goals are 2 stories per day with 

sound and pics.  
 
The Multimedia Director position is currently vacant. 
 
S. Morrill described her vision for the news team – no more stories from other 

news outlets (unless exclusive), focusing on primary sources. 
 
R. Robinson noted her experience as a student report was invaluable and led her 

to a career in journalism and communications. 
 
R. Boram asked if they have enough recorders/technology for the students and 

part-time staff. S. Morrill replied that they do, but also that iPhones record at 

sufficient quality, also. A. Nutter offered to assist training students to use and 

record via Webex.  
 



S. Morrill discussed a new program MSU Today which airs on WMKY and on the 

Eagle Sports network during athletics events half-time. They are 3 or 4-minute 

features on MSU topics. They are available to other stations to air and are posted 

online. 

d. Bluegrass Diversion – new host is MSU alum John Ryster. He will start Saturday, 

November 18. It is a revival of a show that began in the 1980s. Ryster is a 

Kentucky Center for Traditional Music and noted luthier. (P. Hitchcock) 

e. Modern Notebook - New show hosted by MSU alum Tyler Kline. He hosts a 

syndicated classical music show that we are picking up. WMKY is 1 of 5 stations 

to pick it up. Airs on Fridays at 9 a.m. (P. Hitchcock) 

f. Fall Fundraiser and Membership Drive is November 6-10. P. Hitchcock notes 

there is no monetary or membership goal, but the push is to increase 

membership.  
 
D. Mason asked if there will be a premium for gifts. P. Hitchcock said there is no 

premium, but the MSU Foundation has a premium for gifts during a certain time – 

an MSU holiday ornament. 
 
J. Hare asked if the fundraiser can be promoted during Homecoming with other 

events, etc. P. Hitchcock notes that emails to alumni and donors are planned, 

though not specifically connected to Homecoming. 
 
R. Robinson asked if promotional spots are needed from CAB members. P. 

Hitchcock noted that they are welcome if members can record and email them. 

WMKY is not currently able to record phone calls. 

g. KBA Impact Broadcast Awards – WMKY students and staff won 19 impact awards 

and nine 1st place awards. R. Boram asked if stories are submitted for these 

awards and what the process is. P. Hitchcock explained that stories are submitted 

and judged by broadcast staff. R. Boram asked if online-only stories are eligible, 

and P. Hitchcock replied that only broadcast stories are eligible. J. Hare asked for 

the names of the winners. and P. Hitchcock noted that the info is on wmky.org in 

a news release and in the awards section. 
 
D. Mason asked if the awards info was distributed outside WMKY. P. Hitchcock 

noted that WMKY does not, but MSU Communications & Marketing distributed 

that to state and local media. 

h. CAB 2024 Student Leadership Award – P. Hitchcock shared the application 

information and criteria for the award. J. Hare asked if we could increase the 

reward, and P. Hitchcock noted that increasing the amount can affect students’ 

financial aid. D. Mason noted that applications will be shared at the next meeting 

and the CAB will need to select winners. 



i. CAB 2024 Officer Elections – J. Hare is the chair-elect by serving as vice chair. It 

is time to elect a vice chair and secretary. Nominations were accepted from the 

floor. 

i. Vice-Chair – R. Robinson was nominated by J. Hare, seconded by H. 

Adams. No other nominations. Unanimous approval. 

ii. Secretary – Discussion on postponing until the next meeting when new 

members have joined. Motion by N. Middleton, second by J. Hare. Motion 

carried. 
 
D. Mason asked about new board members and P. Hitchcock stated that 

he had some names he had submitted for approval. There will be three 

new members as D. Mason, C. Howell and A. Nutter rotate off. 

5. Open Discussion – D. Mason asked for an update on computers/cybersecurity. P. 

Hitchcock stated there is no simple fix. WMKY is working with MSU Information 

Technology. WMKY needs its own network to connect internally. More than half of the 

computers have been re-imaged and cleaned. Only 2 are connected to audio recording, 

so that is slowing down production. The new boards are online, but not connected room-

to-room, so staff and students must use external storage devices and move from board 

to board. The printer also is not functional. It is slow progress, but P. Hitchcock reports 

that news broadcasting will return next week, and they are managing. 
 
R. Robinson asked if students still read from hard copy. P. Hitchcock said that yes, they 

do for radio, so that is a challenge.  
 
R. Boram asked if things would eventually work. P. Hitchcock says yes but there are 

issues with Windows 11 and compatibility for audio and production tools. D. Mason 

asked about the new boards and P. Hitchcock noted that those are working great and 

are very helpful. 

6. Closing Comments – D. Mason thanked everyone for the opportunity (his term is up) and 

thanked A. Nutter for being secretary (her term is up). M. Dobranski encouraged 

everyone to attend the Morehead Theatre Guild production this weekend and next. 

7. Next Meeting – Wednesday, Feb. 7, at 5:30 p.m. in the Breckridge Society Room.  
 
Adjourned at 6:27 p.m. 

 


